

LUIS EDUARDO

GIL design.com

New York, New York • 310.874.2990
www.legildesign.com • luis@legildesign.com

ABOUT ME

I am a highly motivated, recent recipient of a Bachelor's in Architecture. I have a strong design background and excelled in my studio work. Additionally, I have years of valuable work experience in the architecture field both domestically and abroad. Beyond my technical abilities, I have excellent freehand drawing/drafting skills, am fluent in Spanish, have an intermediate understanding of French and know some basic Danish. Thank you for considering my application.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE

JUNE 2007 - JUNE 2011

California Polytechnic University, Pomona
Pomona, California

Graduated Cum Laude and President's Honor List Recipient

INTERNATIONAL STUDIES

AUGUST 2009 - MAY 2010

Danish Institute for Study Abroad
Copenhagen, Denmark

Spent one academic year studying Architecture Design and Scandinavian Architecture in Copenhagen.

EXPERIENCE

OSBORN ARCHITECTS

JULY 2011 - OCTOBER 2011

Junior Project Designer

Glendale, California
www.osborn320.com

Part of the small office team in charge of preparing a comprehensive design/build proposal for a 60,000+ ft² administrative facility for a Los Angeles area college. Closed competition; design currently under review.

WE ARCHITECTURE

NOVEMBER 2009 - SEPTEMBER 2010

Intern Architect

Copenhagen, Denmark
www.we-a.dk

Part of the design and development team on a number of international architectural and planning competitions, many of which were widely published.

JOHN CATALDO & ASSOCIATES

JUNE 2007 - JULY 2009

Intern Architect

Pasadena, California
www.johncataldo.com

Developed construction documents and final visualization material for various commercial projects as well as conducting plan checks and site visits on numerous building projects.

PACIFIC COAST STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING

SUMMER 2006

Senior Draftsman

Torrance, California
310.375.3636

Worked closely with structural engineer to develop final structural building drawings.

RELEVANT SKILLS

SOFTWARE PACKAGES

I am very proficient with the following programs:

Autodesk Revit Architecture, Autodesk AutoCAD, Autodesk 3D Studio Max, Autodesk EcoTect, Rhinoceros, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Microsoft Office Suite

PARAMETRIC DESIGN

I am very proficient at computer scripting using the **RhinoScript** computer language native to Rhino as well as using **Processing** scripting language. I am also very proficient at using the **Grasshopper** parametric design plug-in for Rhino.

NOTABLE PROJECTS

ENV DOWNTOWN

2011

Degree Project

Downtown Pomona, California

My degree project was a new college facility housing four academic departments in a historic downtown area. The goal was to promote interdisciplinary exchange via architectural intervention. The project was an investigation of a concept of hyperconnectivity in architecture and was very well reviewed.

UNEARTH

2011

Academic Project

Low-Earth Orbit

This design for an economically viable space station was selected for display at OBJECT Gallery in Claremont, CA and at NewSpace 2011, the Space Frontier Foundation's annual conference at NASA Ames Research Center in Silicon Valley, CA.

MARIEHØJ KULTURCENTER

2010

Professional Project

Holte, Denmark

This project won first place in an invited international design competition and is currently in progress toward construction. I was a member of the design team for this project.